(b) for the purpose of obtaining legal advice,
or is otherwise necessary for the purposes of establishing, exercising or defending legal rights.

Mr Cordell faces a trial at Woolwich Crown Court in respect of an allegation of burglary. Mr Cordell
contests this and alleges that he is being singled out and blamed for offences committed on earlier
dates. He also denies causing the damage and alleges that this was caused on an earlier date. It is
crucial to Mr Cordell's defence that any evidence that supports the fact that previous burglaries were
committed and extensive damage caused be disclosed in order that Mr Cordell can defend his legal
rights. Any claims for stolen stock and any invoices submitted are also requested as old invoices have
been submitted as part of these proceedings to support the value of the goods stolen.

We would be grateful if the above could be disclosed as a matter of urgency. If you cannot disclose
this information then please confirm this in order that we can apply to the Court for a Third Party
Disclosure summons.

We thank you in advance for your assistance in this matter.

Yours faithfully

MICHAEL CARROLL & CO

PS: We attach a copy of the statements made by Mr Patel in these proceedings and also a copy of the
indictment which confirms the charge against Mr Cordell.

On Tue, Feb 11, 2014 at 11:44 AM, Allaway, Trevor <ITrevor.Allaway(@cl-uk.com> wrote:

Dear Sirs
We note your request for copies of our file.

Please make a section 35 DPA request and this will be viewed favourably.

Regards

Trevor Allaway

Cunningham Lindsey

Ist Floor,3160 Park Square
Birmingham Business Park
Solihull, B37 7YN

Tel Office 0121 233 6765
Facsimile 0845 425 2850

email trevor.allaway(@cl-uk.com




